c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
A W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 27, 2021

Larry Giroux

Heartland Aggregate Mining, LLC

12433 Highway 82

Carbondale, CO 81623

Re: Operation Name Change Approval, Administrative Revision No. AD1
HAM Mine, Permit No. M-1991-037

Dear Mr. Giroux:

On July 27, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Administrative Revision addressing the
following:

Operator’s request to change the name of the operation from Fairplay Au Pit to HAM Mine
The name of the operation for Permit No. M-1991-037 is now HAM Mine.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Va4

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist
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